My name is Beau Cassidy Gertz, and over the past 4 ½ years I have defended myself as a Colorado native, Colorado small business owner, and resident. I've fought and continue to fight against insurance carrier electronic medical claim fraud. According to testimony at my civil trial, it is standard business practice by one of Colorado's most prestigious insurance carriers to manipulate electronic medical claim data based on assumptions. Assumptions that are incorrect, resulting in incarcerations, while violating multiple federal statues cited below:

- Social Security Act Section 1833(g)
- HIPAA 45 CFR 162.195
- False Claims Act 31 U.S.C. 3729-3733

I have an expert opinion to support my statements, along with an additional affidavit on the wrongdoings from a current state Administrative Uniformity Committee member. One paraphrased quote, "The claims submitted by the defendant (health care provider) contained the required documentation but were altered by the health plans, making them false." In this case, I was the health care provider, and it was the health plan that added and deleted fields in the electronic claims to obtain a verdict against me and my Colorado small business.

The insurance carrier actions degrade the integrity of our judicial and health care system. I'm asking for meetings with Colorado's Office of the State Auditor, Department of Regulatory Agencies, Division of Insurance, and Department of Public Health and Education. Please let me know the most appropriate means to set up a meeting to provide the additional details.

I look forward to hearing from you,

**Beau Cassidy Gertz**